

### Storm Water Board Public Meeting May 26, 2015 7:00pm

The Storm Water Board for the Town of Cedar Lake held a Public Meeting on May 26, 2015. The meeting was called to order at approximately 7:01 p.m. Members present were: Paul Steininger, William Thompson and Daniel Enright. Town Administrator Jill Murr and Council Member Robert Carnahan were in attendance. Staff that was present were: Building Commissioner Tim Kubiak, Jim Cornett of Public Works and Shelly Myers, Recording Secretary. Pledge of Allegiance started the meeting.

**Public Comment:** Bill & Elaine Edwards of 10535 W. 129<sup>th</sup> Ave. mentioned an issue he is having. Mr. Edwards has a small pond, and someone on the other side has blocked the drainage to create a pond causing Mr. Edwards pond to back up. The address of that area is 10903 W. 129<sup>th</sup>. Paul Steininger told Mr. Edwards we would add him to next month's meeting agenda, and they will go check it out in the meantime.

#### **Approval of Minutes:**

April 28, 2015 Public Meeting Minutes

Motion was made by Daniel Enright and seconded by William Thompson to approve minutes as sent.

Paul Steininger	William Thompson	Daniel Enright	Vote
YES	YES	YES	3-0

#### I. Old Business

#### A. Meyer Manor -Truman Circle

Jill Murr mentioned to the board that she had a meeting with Nicole Laurenaitis and walked the area. They discussed a few options. She has contacted Terri from (DNR) Department of Natural Resources, and still haven't heard back. Jill will reach out to Terri again and inquire since Terri was forwarding it to a different division (water division of DNR). Tim Kubiak mentioned that there are still concerns of the fence location and a survey is needed. Robert Carnahan mentioned he was walked the area and noticed the weeds are over grown and a lot of poison ivy. Jim Cornett told Robert Carnahan he would try to get the poison ivy sprayed. We will keep this item on the agenda.

## B. 7117 W.127<sup>th</sup> Pl.

Paul Steininger asked Robert Carnahan if the meeting he planned ever took place? Robert Carnahan mentioned there are some issues with Community Grant Funds; they are trying to send letters to residents. Jill Murr mentioned that hopefully we will have more information and clarification before the next meeting. This item will be continued until next month's meeting.

### C. Wicker Meadows-Update

A photo of the improvements done to the area was given to the board members. It should alleviate future problems.

# II. New Business:

**A.** Monastery North- Between 128<sup>th</sup> Pl. & 128<sup>th</sup> Ave

Tim Kubiak explained that Public Works is putting in 240ft of 6 inch pipe in the drainage easement. Ground water continues to come from somewhere; it just never gets to catch up. This should help the issue. We will continue to update this issue.

- **B.** Daniel Enright mentioned the work done by Public Works in his neighborhood was done quickly and he is very pleased with the work they did near his home.
- **III. Public Works Projects:** Jim Cornett mentioned they are working on installing the drainage pipes in Monastery North, filling potholes and removing brush etc.
- IV. Written Communication: NoneV. Final Public Comment: None

VI. Board Comment: None

**Adjournment:** Daniel Enright made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Paul Steininger. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:20 pm.

Paul Steininger-Chairman	William Thompson Vice-Chairman
Daniel Enright-Member	Shelly Myers, Recording Secretary